

Monday 30<sup>th</sup> July, 2018 at 6.30pm

## MINUTES

Agenda Item		Discussion Points/Attachments	Action
1	<b>Attendance &amp; Apologies</b>	<p><b>Chairperson</b> Mike Dempsey (MD)</p> <p><b>Committee</b> Michael Ruggerio (MR) Libby Browne (LB) Ryan Lockyer (RL) Michele Burton (MB) Stue Carr (SC) Rory Read (RR) Nick Bew (NB)</p> <p><b>Board of Management</b> Robyn Kuhl (RK)</p> <p><b>Executive Officer</b> David Riddell (DR)</p>	
2	<b>Apologies</b>	Michelle Hilbrands (MH) Kieran Cranley (KC) Lynda Merritt (LM)	
3	<b>Minutes from previous meeting (18<sup>th</sup> June, 2018)</b>	Accepted	
4	<b>Business Arising</b>	<p>4.1 2019 Planning</p> <p>Committee discussed dates for junior events in 2019.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>School competition/event dates (VWA)</li> </ul> <p><b>Think Again High School Beach Cup</b>            Committee agreed to have the Think Again High School Beach Cup on the 17<sup>th</sup> of March and 3<sup>rd</sup> of November 2019.</p>	

Monday 30<sup>th</sup> July, 2018 at 6.30pm

		<p><b>WA Schools Cup</b>          Committee agreed to keep the same format of Year 11-12 competition from 2018. Competition will be held on the 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> of August.</p> <p><b>Development Squad (Beach &amp; Indoor)</b>          Committee liked the time of year both Beach and Indoor Development Squads were held in 2018. These programs will be kept the same for 2019.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>SSWA competition dates</b>            SSWA dates were highlighted in the meeting            -Country Week SHS 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> July            -SSWA Volleyball Nationals 17<sup>th</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup> August (held in SA)            -Country Week DHS 23<sup>rd</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> October</li> <li>• DR to provide other options for Pre Elite in 2019.            RK highlighted VA planning on the possible introduction of the U21's in 2019, the committee believed this was the best time for the Pre Elite program.</li> </ul>	
	4.2 WAVJL	DR provided update on WAVJL. The committee agreed they liked the format of WAVJL in 2018, the competition will run on the same time frame in 2019.	
	4.3 Schools Cup Indoor	DR provided update on WA Schools Cup. 17 had currently registered DR received 28 confirmed teams from calling schools from last year's competition.	
	4.5 High School Beach Cup Term 4	DR advised the committee VWA will be introducing an open pairs division in Term 4.	
	4.6 AVSC/ABVSC	RK provided an update on AVSC and ABVSC Committee members provided feedback on the pilot ABVSC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ABVSC must be the same level of competitiveness or needs to be called something different.</li> </ul>	RK to take feedback provided by committee members back to VA.

Monday 30<sup>th</sup> July, 2018 at 6.30pm

			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Potentially ruins indoor preparation.</li> <li>Move ABVSC to after AVSC and make it a fun participation event.</li> </ul>																															
		4.6 VA Rising Stars Camp	<p>RK and DR provided feedback on the VA Rising Stars Camp. Committee members provided their feedback</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Program needs to be marketed better.</li> <li>Narrow the market of which athletes attend.</li> <li>Change the date of the camp to end of Term 1</li> <li>Have a Rising Stars open to all and then hold a National Camp above it for state representative athletes.</li> <li>Provide a coaching forum for all WA coaches.</li> </ul>																															
5	General Business	5.1 Junior State Teams	<p>RK and DR provided a brief update on AJVC. MB highlighted fundraising options state team athletes could do. RK also highlighted there are a number of local council grants available.</p>																															
		5.2 School Coaching and Engagement update	<p>DR provided a brief update. DR highlighted Term 3 tends to be the quietest term for volleyball at Sporting Schools.</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="943 959 1794 1142"> <thead> <tr> <th>SPIKEZONE SCHOOLS</th> <th>Current Term</th> <th>2018 Total</th> <th>2017 Total</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>No. of Schools</td> <td>1</td> <td>23</td> <td>52</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Clinic Sessions</td> <td>5</td> <td>154</td> <td>504</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Participants</td> <td>30</td> <td>1405</td> <td>3952</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <table border="1" data-bbox="943 1177 1771 1345"> <thead> <tr> <th>HIGH SCHOOLS</th> <th>Current Term</th> <th>2018 Total</th> <th>2017 Total</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>No. of Schools</td> <td>2</td> <td>11</td> <td>17</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Clinic Sessions</td> <td>9</td> <td>69</td> <td>93</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Participants</td> <td>48</td> <td>421</td> <td>491</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	SPIKEZONE SCHOOLS	Current Term	2018 Total	2017 Total	No. of Schools	1	23	52	Clinic Sessions	5	154	504	Participants	30	1405	3952	HIGH SCHOOLS	Current Term	2018 Total	2017 Total	No. of Schools	2	11	17	Clinic Sessions	9	69	93	Participants	48	421
SPIKEZONE SCHOOLS	Current Term	2018 Total	2017 Total																															
No. of Schools	1	23	52																															
Clinic Sessions	5	154	504																															
Participants	30	1405	3952																															
HIGH SCHOOLS	Current Term	2018 Total	2017 Total																															
No. of Schools	2	11	17																															
Clinic Sessions	9	69	93																															
Participants	48	421	491																															
		5.3 Discover Volleyball	<p>RK provided an update on the Discover Volleyball Campaign</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Media Release</li> </ul>																															

Monday 30<sup>th</sup> July, 2018 at 6.30pm

			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Kid Volley</li> <li>• School Volley</li> <li>• Think Again School Clinics</li> </ul>	
<b>6</b>	<b>Any other Business</b>	6.1 Website content	Committee provided feedback on junior content available on the website.	DR to work on improving the junior content on the website
		6.2 State camps & pathway information	MD stated that many athletes don't know how to be selected/nominate for camps run by VA. RK noted that the primary concern regarding this was the fact that VA still have not published the National Volleyball Pathways.	DR to request more junior information from VA, then to be distributed to state athletes.
<b>7</b>	<b>Next Meeting Date</b>	Junior Committee	The meeting ended at 8.45pm  The next meeting will be held on Monday 22 <sup>nd</sup> October 2018	